
que tal allí? = how is it there?
hace mucho frio? = is it very cold?
hace un poco de viento = it's a little windy
pero hace 10 grados = but it's 10 degrees
que tal tiempo? = what's the weather like?
hace mucho frio = it's very cold
esta lloviendo en Galway = it's raining in Galway
hace 3 grados = it's 3 degrees
en tu casa? = in your house?
hace 5 o 6 grados = it's 5 or 6 degrees
que tiempo hace? = what's the weather like?
hace frio = it's cold
he hecho senderismo = I have been hiking
en la sombra = in the shade
trabajo en 5 paises = I work in 5 countries
es la primera pregunta en las llamadas = it's the first question in calls
que tiempo hace en tu país? = what's the weather like in your country?
si, tambien = yes, also
protesta cuando hace calor = protest when it's hot
porque no es normal para febrero = because it's not normal for February
para la gente de aquí es muy raro = for people here it is very rare
llueve mucho = it rains a lot
hay lluvia en Roma para el rugby = there is rain in Rome for the rugby
los italianos juegan - ganan a Gales = the Italians play - they beat Wales
es normal la lluvia en febrero = rain is normal in February
de donde eres? = where are you from?
soy de Genova = I'm from Genoa
tengo una amiga que trabaja en la embajada de Roma = I have a friend who works 
at the embassy in Rome
la semana pasada - fue horrible = last week - it was horrible
no me importa que he tenido que trabajar = I don't care that I had to work
manta = blanket
voy a España en marzo = I'm going to Spain in March
donde vas? = where are you going?
a Denia en Costa blanca = to Denia on the Costa Blanca
en marzo voy a ir a Valencia = in March I'm going to go to Valencia
Valencia = Valencia
bolsa de agua caliente = hot water bottle
no soporto el clima aquí en Irlanda = I can't stand the weather here in Ireland
hace mas frio este año = it's colder this year
que el año pasado = than last year
que piensas? = what do you think?
no he notado pero tal vez = I haven't noticed but maybe
tal vez= maybe = maybe= maybe
siempre hace frio = it's always cold
esta cerca de Torrevieja = it's near Torrevieja
es un pueblo pequeño pero me encanta = it's a small town but I love it
tengo algunos amigos alli = I have some friends there
y queremos comprar una casa alli = and we want to buy a house there
no sé donde = I don't know where
Malaga es la primera opcion = Malaga is the first option
voy a viajar dos veces este año a cada ciudad = I'm going to travel twice this 
year to each city
TIENES que visitar Jerez (en Cadiz) = YOU HAVE to visit Jerez (in Cadiz)



y Sanlúcar de Barrameda = and Sanlúcar de Barrameda
la costa es muy bonita = the coast is very beautiful
me gusta la gente, la comida = I like the people, the food
fui a Sevilla pero nunca he ido a Cadiz = I went to Seville but I have never 
been to Cadiz
que es importante para ti? = what is important to you?
me gustan los lugares con pocos turistas = I like places with few tourists
no me gusta visitar España en julio porque hay mucha genbte = I don't like to 
visit Spain in July because there are a lot of people
prefiero septiembre o octubre = I prefer September or October
en Sanlúcar no bebe vino pero todos beben manzanilla = in Sanlúcar they don't 
drink wine but everyone drinks manzanilla
seco = dry
hay muchos tipos de vino de Jerez = there are many types of sherry
esta bueno con queso = it's good with cheese
seco y dulce = dry and sweet
no me interesa el vino = I'm not interested in wine
no es importante para mi = it's not important to me
te gustaria probar vinos diferentes? = would you like to try different wines?
no me gusta el vino mucho = I don't like wine much
pero prefiero sangria = but I prefer sangria
vino con frutas = wine with fruits
RECETA = RECIPE
que lleva? = what does it have?
LLEVA..... = IT HAS.....
LLEVA vino tinto = IT HAS red wine
lleva frutas: piña, = it has fruits: pineapple,
naranjas, limones = oranges, lemons
azucar = sugar
licor - = liqueur -
especia = spice
CANELA = cinnamon
LIMONADA - refresco de limon = LEMONADE - lemon soda
MACERAR = MACERATE
MACERAR= marinate = MACERATE= marinate
tinto de verano = summer wine
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SÉ decir "hola" en italiano, francés en chino = I KNOW how to say "hello" in 
Italian, French and Chinese
se eso de un documental = I know that from a documentary
como se dice "hola" en.... = how do you say "hello" in....
dia dhuit! = hola = hello= hello
ni hao en chino = ni hao in Chinese
tengo muchas reuniones = I have many meetings
trabajo desde casa 3 días a la semana = I work from home 3 days a week
y 2 días en la oficina = and 2 days in the office
lunes y martes estoy en la oficina = Monday and Tuesday I am in the office
te gusta trabajar en la oficina? = do you like to work in the office?
prefiero desde casa, es mas comodo = I prefer from home, it's more comfortable
en la oficina puedo encontrar a mis compañeros de trabajo = in the office I can 
meet my co-workers
trabajo en la oficina 3 veces a la semana = I work in the office 3 times a week
es difícil para mi = it's difficult for me



cuando voy al centro, son 2 horas al dia en trafico = when I go downtown, it's 2
hours a day in traffic
hay mucha gente y trafico = there are a lot of people and traffic
termino de trabajar en casa = I finish working at home
voy al gimnasio después de trabajar = I go to the gym after work
dos veces al dia = twice a day
no es comodo = it's not comfortable
piensas en ingles cuando hablas español? = do you think in English when you 
speak Spanish?
do you think in your language…. = do you think in your language….
a veces tengo la palabra correcta = sometimes I have the correct word
pero normalmente olvido todo = but normally I forget everything
busco la palabra la en ingles = I look for the word in English
números pequeños = small numbers
los números grandes pienso.... = the big numbers I think....
tu turno = your turn
que sientes cuando te comunicas con hispano hablantes? = what do you feel when 
you communicate with Spanish speakers?
ME SIENTO bien.... = I FEEL good....
me comunico con españoles que conozco = I communicate with Spaniards I know
pero me siento nervioso cuando hablo con gente que no conozco = but I feel 
nervous when I talk to people I don't know
es lo mismo = it's the same
tengo miedo que no van a tener mucha paciencia cuando hablo como un robot = I'm 
afraid they won't have much patience when I talk like a robot
me gusta ver la television una hora = I like to watch television for an hour
no mas de una hora = no more than an hour
el sábado o el domingo veo mas la tele = on Saturday or Sunday I watch more TV
trbaajo mucho y no tengo tiempo = I work a lot and I don't have time
si no hay nada interesante en la tele, leo un libro = if there is nothing 
interesting on TV, I read a book
cuando voy de vacaciones a la playa, me gusta leer libros = when I go on 
vacation to the beach, I like to read books
que haces en tu tiempo libre? = what do you do in your free time?
puedo hablar en la tienda o en el supermercado = I can speak in the store or in 
the supermarket
pero sobre política u otros temas, no puedo = but about politics or other 
topics, I can't
es dificil = it's difficult
ME CUESTA hablar de temas serios = IT'S HARD FOR ME to talk about serious topics
te acuerdas de la primera palabra...? = do you remember the first word...?
cuando la gente habla un poco de ingles, podemos hablar = when people speak a 
little English, we can talk
porque ellos entienden = because they understand
entienden la conversación (El tema = the subject? = understand the conversation 
(The topic = the subject?
esperando = waiting
el lunes para el español = Monday for Spanish
clase de baile = dance class
trabajo en 8 trabajos, y estudio español = I work in 8 jobs, and I study Spanish
quieres aprender otras....¿ = do you want to learn others....¿
ADEMAS= besides = BESIDES= besides
tengo que hablar español mejor = I have to speak Spanish better
aprendo español 2 o 3 veces a la semana = I learn Spanish 2 or 3 times a week



no tengo mas tiempo = I don't have more time
me gustaria estudiar portugués y frances = I would like to study Portuguese and 
French
pero no a menudo = but not often
A MENUDO = often = OFTEN = often
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LE CUESTA.... = IT'S HARD FOR HIM....
por que? = why?
recordar= to remember = to remember= to remember
lo mejor ES.... = the best IS....
TIENES QUE... = YOU HAVE TO...
VA BIEN.... = IT'S OKAY....
ME CUESTA..... = IT'S HARD FOR ME.....
ME CUESTAN LAS TERMINACIONES = THE ENDINGS ARE HARD FOR ME
ME CUESTA.... = IT'S HARD FOR ME....
me cuesta construir la frases = it's hard for me to build the sentences
ME CUESTA retener el vocabulario = IT'S HARD FOR ME to retain vocabulary
ME CUESTA lo mismo que John = IT'S HARD FOR ME the same as John
ME CUESTA pronunciar algunas palabras = IT'S HARD FOR ME to pronounce some words
ERRE = R
DRAAAAAAAAAAAAA = DRAAAAAAAAAAAAA
PERRO = DOG
PEDRO = PETER
ARRANCAR = TO START
ADRRANCAR = ADRRANCAR
gimnasio = gym
guerra = war
guisante = pea


